



BADRUL RUPAK

badrulrupak.com
brupak@gmail.com
(718) 501-8614

ABOUT

I am a New York City based designer and director. My experience spans visual design, product, UX/UI, branding, and art direction. Over the last 20 years, I have collaborated with a number of brands across many industries; ranging from Fortune 100 companies to non-profits and start-ups.

EDUCATION

New York Institute of Technology
BFA, Graphic Design
September 2004 – June 2008

RECOGNITION

Cannes Lions, The Webbys, IxDA Awards, WebAwards, Fast Company's Innovation by Design Awards, Art Director's Club, Awwwards, Tout le Monde UX, SiteInspire, OnePageLove, Typewolf, OMMA Awards

EXPERIENCE

argodesign
Creative Director
January 2023 – February 2024

Work & Co.
Design Director
October 2020 – July 2022

Google Creative Lab
Designer
January 2020 – October 2020

Casper
Product Design Lead
January 2019 – August 2019

Work & Co.
Associate Design Director
February 2015 – December 2018

Huge, London & Singapore
Art Director
June 2014 – January 2015

Code and Theory
Art Director
September 2013 – May 2014

Kettle
Art Director
January 2013 – July 2013

Huge
Designer
February 2008 – January 2013